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Ottawa,9th March,1904-

Sir,

In reply to your letter of the 29th Ultimo,

in which you state that Roy H.Brigham and Edward

Brigham have apparently located all the land to

which they are entitled,and that by purchase they

haveïexceeded that amount of land,I have to state

that, in Bocordance with Section I of the Land

Regulations, not more than four Lots of 100 Acres

each,shall be sold to any one purchase.

But such burchaser may by Aasigmment acquire

additional lands from other purchasers, if he chooses

to do so. He cannot,however,obtain Patents for

more than four Lots,on the strength of improvement

made on any one of such Lots,and furnishing satis-

factory proof of occupancy of the land, either

personally or by tenant, and of theolormance of

settlement duties as required by Section 3 of the

Land Regulations.

He may, however also obtain Patents for the

additional lots, upon furnishing sufficient proof

of occupation and improvement made on such additional

Lots for which he ask for Patents.

Your obedient servant,

Robert Thorburn, Esq.

Fom LInd ian Agent,

Gore Bay.
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